
T4470Proposal:

Project:

Letting Date:

Localtion:

Description:

434679-1-52-01

1/31/2018

CENTRAL OFFICE

JOHNSON ST (HOLLYWOOD BLVD)

Bid Questions and Answers Report 1/31/2018 8:31:13 AMDate & Time:

Posted: 1/18/2018 2:46:41 PMQuestion: 20858: Please clarify if the concrete to be used on this project will be 
Class NS 2500 psi or Class I 3000 psi?

Status:The concrete to be used is class NS 3000 psi.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

1/18/2018 4:22:49 PM

Posted: 1/22/2018 3:07:25 PMQuestion: 20883: Please confirm that final surface paint (710 90) will not be 
required for this project.

Status:The project will not require surface paintAnswer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

1/24/2018 9:12:42 AM

Posted: 1/23/2018 11:16:29 AMQuestion: 20901: The project Bid Solicitation shows for items 0711 14 160 32 ea. 
and for 0711 14 170 4 ea.

Sheet S-10 (SPM Plans) indicates a total of 28 ea. and 3 ea. respectively.

These totals (shown on the Grand Total column) do not seem to add up 
considering the quantities on all the pages (S-12 through S-60)

Please clarify

Status:Grand totals for items 0711 14 160 and 0711 14 170 have been revised. 
Plans revision will be issued prior to letting. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

1/26/2018 10:12:35 AM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 777-4130



Posted: 1/24/2018 11:01:49 AMQuestion: 20922: The item 711-11-160 in the summary of pay items show there 
being 19 messages. The Tabulations on S-10 show their being 0 
messages and the plans on S-12 show 6 school messages that look like 
they are to be done. Can you clarify the quantities?

Status:Item 711-11-160 is not required and has been removed from the project. 
Plans revision will be issued prior to letting. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

1/26/2018 10:13:05 AM


